
 

 

 
 
TO:   CEIU BC/YT Members in Good Standing – Fraser Valley District 

Locals 20903 - 20910 - 20943 - 20964  
 
FROM:  Sargy Chima, NVP BC/YT  
 
SUBJECT: Call for Nominations for Alternate District Coordinator – Fraser Valley 
 
This is a call for nominations for the position of Alternate District Coordinator for the Fraser Valley District.  
All members in good standing may be nominated for this position. 
 
Please submit your nomination via email to the Regional Union Office via email to sorenss@ceiu-seic.ca by 
NOON April 11, 2022.  
 
Elections (if required) will be conducted electronically. More details to follow. 
 
Thank you for your participation.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me at chimas@ceiu-seic.ca if you need more information. 
 
In solidarity, 
 
Sargy Chima 
National Vice-President, BC/YT 
 
 

 

FOR NOMINATIONS, PLEASE REPLY WITH THIS TEXT: 

I, __________ a member in good standing of Local _____ hereby nominate __________ a 

member in good standing of Local _____ for the position of ALTERNATE DISTRICT 

COORDINATOR – FRASER VALLEY. The member nominated is willing to stand for 

election. 
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